Dean Fowler

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Judge Fowler,

Rick Sacy <rsacy@komatsu-inc.com>
Friday, October 07, 2016 1:14 PM
dean.fowler@countyofupshur.com
Certificate of Substantial Completion
Upshur AIA.PDF

| received all information from MMI about a month ago and have since finished up the last portions of the Completion
Report due to THC for final reimbursements to the County. | apologize for our delay as the week | received final info
from the Contractor, I lost my father so | was out of pocket for about a week and a half. | expedited this Completion

Report when | returned as | know you are more than anxious to “close the books” on this. In assembling the info, |

noticed the Certificate of Substantial Completion was not signed by any parties. | have attached with the Contractor’s
signature for your use. Please print out, sign on the line for the County and please return to me. | will have Karl Komatsu
sign and then | will immediately send off to THC. Thank you sir for your patience as I'm sure in is worn thin. Once this

paper is signed all should be completed. Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions whatsoever. Thank you
again Judge and | hope you have a pleasant rest of your day.

Sincerely,

{Rick)
Richard A. Sacy, Assoc. AlA
Project Coordinator

KOMATSU

3880 Hulen Street, Suite 300

Fort Worth, Texas 76107

Direct: 817-710-1385

Mobile: 682-552-4208

E-mail: rsacy@komatsu-inc.com
Web: htttp://www . komatsu-inc.com
"Integrity means doing what is right,
even when no one is [ooking"
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,ngEA Document G704™ - 2000

Certificate of Substantial Complefion

PROJECT: PROJECT RUMBER: 2010.1438/ CWNER: [
Nome amd address) CONTRACT FOR: Geucral Construction e
Upshur Connty Courthasse THCPP CONTRACT DATE: 1uly 31, 214 PRCHITECT: [
Round VIl Emergency Grant for CONTRACTOR: (%)
Hooflitg and Waterproofing

Giltmer. Texas FIELD: [
£.0. Fiox 730 .
EN0 West Tyler Street - OTHER, E
Clifrner, Texus 75644.2240

TO OWHER: TO CONTRACTOR:

(Narme and addeess) Nane amd adifress)

Cunnty of Up<hu MM Geacral Coeatractorns

100 West Tyler Saeet PO D 622

Gilmer, 1exas 76544 Weatherford, Texus 76086

PROJECT OR PORTION OF THE PROJECT DESIGNATED FOR PARTIAL OCCURANCY OR USE SHALL INCLUDE:
Full Seope of Pryect wiowdicated o the Contme: Documents for constracton for tas Project noted above,

The Wurk perTormed under this Contragt hus been reviewed 2nd foond, 1o the Archilecy™s hest Kuewledye, iormation and belref,
to be substantialiy complete. Substactial Completiun is the stage in Uie progress of the Worl when the Wk or designated pocton
15 sufficientty complete anaccondunce wath the Contrel Documenis so 1hat the Qwoer 2an occupy os athize the Work fior s

mtenged use The date of Subsiantial Completion of the Praject ur portim desymatat above ix the date of issuance essathshed by

this Centificate, which s alan the dale of commencement of applicable warrantics required by the Contrsct Documents, exeTpl as
stated belew:

Warranty Date of Commencement

Centrattor one year warranty poriod 14-8-15"

Remasu Archilecture, Inc HO-B-15
ARCHITECT ayY DATE OF ISSUANCE

A list o ilems to he completed o corrected 15 attazched heveso, The Grilere to inciude any items on such list docs nat alter tie
reyponsibibity of the Conrractor to compleze all Wurk in upvordance wath the Contiset Dovuments Unbess otherwiscamced to mtsd

writing, the date of commencement of wirtantics for irems ou the arached list will br the date of issuance of the Em-..:.&?cm%at: ug-
Payment or the dwe of final paymient o 3
Cost estimate of Work that is incomplete or defective: $0.60 — =0y
. X = 2=
The Contractor will complote o conedd the Work anthe bt of items attached et within Zera (13 days from the iboie ety af =M
Subsanial Completion. ) s} =z > ;..—'*_D
rm — T g
MM Genersd Contracions , 10-5-15 S = s =
} _ » —t —f -n o1
CONTRACTCR BY ~N DATE =< >
< =
The Owuer zecepts the Work or Jesignated portisfh as Xubsfantially comnplete and will agsums Rilf possession a8 {thme) on
{date).
t ) -
County of Upshur, Texas y ] 10315
OWNER BY ) DATE

AA Nocument GT04™ — 2600. Lotraignt & 1561, 5978, 1992 sord 2089 by Tha American Insuzte of Arcriteis, ANl Hgils reserved. WARNING: Thig AlA"
Lonument is protected by I S, Coppright Low and Interaskiatsl Treatles Unavthonzod sopradustion or diatribution of this MA" Document or =y 1
portian of i_may resott in severs ¢lvil ard erimaal penalties, 350 will be prosecuted to the musmuim exienl prasibic pndar the I3v;, T COuNtent Wik

soduced by AR soltware at O7 15736 an WWUM2MS uniler Crder Ho,9152332635_1 which expires on 10VBT12616, and 15 hol for sasaln
User Notes: (1287245320



Tie responsibalities of the Owaer gnd Centractor for seoursty. maintenanice, heat, utikities, danege W the Work aed insucanee shail

be as follows:
(Note: Orner'y ard Conpractnr s legul amd insurance rounsel should determine ond roview insurance requirements and cuvwrage,)

Owner shall assume futit and on-going responsibilites fur abuve lisled sceurity, mainienanee, heay, aidites, damape 10 the Wark and

ossume full responaibility trom the date sated ehove for this docurnwent for all mistters regarding inasance on the property.
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AJA Dotument GT04™ — 2060. Cupytight & 1953, 1978, 1987 and 2000 by The Amerlcan Instite nf Archilngze. Al Hghts resorved, WARRREIG. Thia ALY

Ooeument bo protected by U5, Copyright Law and Wltzaslionnl Trealiee. Unzulbmized reproduction or dlsirtnion of thin AT Uocunient, vr any

plasdion el i, whiry resybl inagvere Sivil ard crimingd penaliles, srd wis b proxcoutng to the marinrum egicnd prsadblo vidor tha law, Tg doturon wes
&

prodoced hy ALA safwae of 71128 an TWDR0IS uncar Crder NaB152332635 1 whicn expires o0 10072016, et is rol fgr resvl
(124724207
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